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FOR YOUR INFORMATION
DATE: August 21, 2000

T Pcs5
TO: Mr. Reuven Zfat, Owner

FROM: yw Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
pisler@psc.state.fl.us
RE: Docket No. %TG; Sunshine Shell

Mr. Zfat, this is just a reminder that Order No. PSC-00-1474-AS-TC was issued on

August 15, which accepted your offer to pay a $100 settlement to resolve this docket. The $100

1s due by August 29. When you send in the $100, please write on the check or money order

APP ___ (hat it is for Docket No. 992009-TC and for Sunshine Shell. Let me know if you have any

gﬁ; _——quesllons Tharnks.
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FOR YOUR INFORMATION

DATE: August 21, 2000

T D5
TO: . Mr. Reuven Zfat, Owner

FROM: vw Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
"V pisler@psc.state. fl.us
RE: Docket No. 992009-TC; Sunshine Shel

Mr. Zfat, this is just a reminder that Order No. PSC-00-1474-AS-TC was issued on
August 15, which accepted your offer to pay a $100 settlement to resolve this docket. The $100
is due by August 29. When you send in the $100, please write on the check or money order
that it is for Docket No. 992009-TC and for Sunshine Shell. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks.
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